
Building Inspections - Application for Tent Permit Temporary Event 10/19/14 

Dear Building Inspections,

Please accept the permit application and accompanying docs for a temporary event scheduled on 
October 19.  Please let me know if anything else is needed.

1.  Certificate of Flammability is attached. 
2.  Letter of Approval - the City is the property owner.
3.  A copy of Application to Use City Parks & Public Space from Parks & Recreation is attached.
4.  The tent installer is Casco Bay Sports.  The contact person is Pat Hackelman.  He can be contacted at 
pat@cascobaysports.com.
5.  The plot plans are showing the tent location and dimentions.
6.   Insurance Certificate is attached.

Total # of attachements is six.

Sincerely,
Nicole

Nicole Pisani
Strategic Racing + Training
c: 207­751­6003 
e: nicole@strategic­racing.com
insta: @nickellina

From: Nicole Pisani <nicole@strategic-racing.com>
To: Building Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 9/23/2014 3:33 PM
Subject: Application for Tent Permit Temporary Event 10/19/14
Attachments: SRT_redLogo email signature.png; ATT00001.htm; Tent permit_Temp 

Event_201408071453471993.pdf; ATT00002.htm; Tent Plot Round 2.jpg; 
ATT00003.htm; Flame Certificate.jpg; ATT00004.htm; Tent Location.jpg; 
ATT00005.htm; Casco Bay Cyclocross Public Park & Space Ap 2014 - .doc; 
ATT00006.htm; CBCX 14 Portland Insurance Certificate.pdf; ATT00007.htm
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